From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:01 PM

To: Herrera Giron, Jacqueline

Cc: Rosa Rebolledo; Stone, Kim
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Red Oak Family
Attachments: image001.,jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Rosa,

If any assistance is needed in the meantime, we are happy to do so. We have an immediate needs funds. Don't
hesitate to reach out.

Anita Busch

President, VictimsFirst

www.victimsfirst org

Family of Micayla Medek, murdered in the Aurora, CO theater mass shooting
Family of Stacy Suzuki, survived the Route 91 mass shooting in Las Vegas
Mass violence expert/Key Founder, The National Compassion Fund

Author of Best Practices for Mass Casualty Crime

Recipient of the Courage Award from the National Center for Victims of Crime
Recipient of the Hero Award from Global Activists Awards

Media consultant of NoNotoriety

(213) 440-1771

On Fri, Jul 8, 2022 at 5:38 PM Herrera Giron, Jacqueline <JHerreraGiron(@lakecountyil. gov> wrote:

Mrs. Rebolledo,

Our ofTice assigns all victims and witness of a violent crime a Victim Witness Coordinator. Given the massive
effect of this horrendous tragedy we are still in the process of collecting victim contact information so that we
can proceed to categorize our victims and assigned them a coordinator. Once a victim witness coordinator is
assigned to the victim/witness they will make initial contact to learn form the victim/witness how they wish to
be involved in the case and what resources we can connect them. This process happens automatically for the
victims/witness that we have contact information for but in this case given its massive effect we are still in the
collecting process.



Please share your phone # and address and indicate whether you are a witness or victim so that we can put you
on our list. Please do not provide any details of what you witness as we risk becoming witnesses ourselves if

we dive into the facts of the case. Please also indicate whether you were injured or made a statement to the
police. Thank you.

Its unfortunate that you had to be a witness or victim of this horrible situation but please know that we are here
to help.

Best,

Jacqueline Herrera Giron | Chief of Victim Services
Lake County State’s Attorney Office Eric Rinehart

18 N. County Street

Waukegan, IL 60085

847-377-7933

Therreragiron{@lakecountyil sov

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail transmission contains information intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or excmpt from disclosurc under applicable law. If you receive this c-
mail in error, please do.not read, copy or disseminate it in any manner. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this information is prohibited. Please reply to the message immediately by informing the sender that the message was
misdirected After replying, please erase it from your computer system without making any copies. Your assistance in correcting this error is
appreciated.

me: Rosa Rebolledo
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 11:12 AM




To: Stone, Kim <kstone@citvhpil.com>
Cc: Herrera Giron, Jacqueline <JHerreraGiron@lakecountyil. gov>; Anita Busch <anita@yvictimsfirst.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Red Oak Family

CAUTION; Do not click links, open attachments, or reply to unknown or unexpected senders.

Thank you Kim for your help.

Anita, Jacqueline nice to e-meet both of you. Please advise what steps are needed to start the process to have a
victim's advocate.

Kind Regards,

Rosa

On Thu, Jul 7, 2022 at 6:14 PM Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Rosa,

Copying in Jacqueline at Lake County who can make sure the family has a Victim's Advocate.

Kim

Kim Stone
Councilwoman

. T —
P ] Weioum bontainnn.
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City of Highland Park
1707 8t Johns Avenue
Ilighland Park, linois 60035

847.780.7432

kstone@cityhpil.com

citvhpileom




I use the pronouns she/her/hers,

Any email correspondence to and from this
aceount is subject to the THineis Freedom of
Information Act

From: Stone, Kim

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:04 PM
Tos

Cec: Jennifer Futterman; Anita Busch
Subject: Re: Red Oak Family

Hi Rosa,

I'm so sorry for all that-and his family are going through. I've copied Anita Busch from
Victims First on this message. She can provide information about how to proceed. Please let me
know if there's anything else | can do to help.

Kim

Kim Stone
Councilwoman

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Iflincis 60035

847.780.7432

tone@citvhpil.com

= ctvhpileom
1 use the pronouns she/her/hers.
Any email correspondence to and from this

account is subject to the Hinois Freedom of
Tnformation Act
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From: Jennifer Futterman F
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:

To:# Stone, Kim

Subject: Red Oak Family

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Kim and Rosa,

I'm thankful we're all physically ok and able to help one another and our community.

¥

Rosa, Kim would like to make sure that Jjlllland his family have a victim's advocate to
navigate this tragedy.

Please share this information, connect them or have them contact her directly. They can
communicate in Spanish or English or you can facilitate however you feel is most appropriate.

Thank you both so much and let me know if | can help in any other way.
- Thinking of you all,

Jenny



From: Renee Bova gl

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:04 PM

To: wevans@cityhpil.com; ldelaney@cityhpil.com; bsoldano@cityhpil.com;
egirona@cityhpil.com; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com; agalati@cityhpil.com;
dbekov@cityhpil.com; sgallagher@cityhpil.com

Subject: HP and Florida

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

What is Highland Park doing to protect residents from flooding disaster?

“Florida is one of four states most at risk of severe damage due to flooding caused by
climate change,”

“South Florida is home to the second largest concentration of Jews in the world.”

HP signs:
1. Responsible People Think Ahead, (opposite do nothing),
2. Care "the provision of what is necessary for the health, welfare, maintenance,
and protection of someone or
something. serious attention or consideration applied to doing something
correctly or to avoid damage or risk.” (opposite damage)

3. Respect: “due regard for the feelings, wishes, rights, or traditions of others.” (opposite
blame Columbus)

4. Etc. the lessons in HP go on and on and the City of HP do nothing. Failure to care,
distrust.

Give up belongings and relocate.

From: Renee Bova

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Fri, Jul 8, 2022 12:46 pm

Subject: HP Israel Punish Civilians

Israel is killing civilians to punish in outdoor events.

"Mar 29, 2022 — A gunman on a motorcycle opened fire in a crowded city in central Israel late
Tuesday,

gunning down victims as he killed at least five ..."
1



HP doing it to blame their other residents.

To: wevans@ocityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@gcityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>; sgailagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Fri, Jul 8, 2022 11:43 am

Subject: Lake County Police?

Ask the secretary of defense his comments on protecting or punish the police depts.
in Lake County, etc.?
Angry attorneys advise?

From: Renee Bova ; >

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@gcityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@gcityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Fri, Jul 8, 2022 12:30 am

Subject: Lake County Punish Residents?

Beware: HP punish its residents?

As the violence could and should have been prevented was it to punish innocent people
for the sins of Lake Cty residents?

1. The violence to continue as long as other nations enter the country condemning USA
citizens,

stop law enforcement, our movement and expect us to follow, pay, serve them while they
destroy people, our property, religion.

2. Aslong as USA is involved in war with Asia, etc,

3. Medicine is sick, withholding healthcare cause mental illness, worse...

*4. The largest employer is the military equipped w guns in the Lake County Injustice
system pattern of abuse bring retaliation?

What are US soldiers equipped with?

M13811 pistol, M11 pistol, M590 shotgun, M14 enhanced battle rifle, M16A2
rifle, M240L medium machine gun,

M110 semi-automatic sniper system. M107 long-range sniper rifle.



From: Renee Bova 4 NGTNENGGS >

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thu, Jul 7, 2022 3:57 pm

Subject: Preventable

Ask Mr. Crimo who his employees were and where they live?
They may live and work in HP.
His business began nearly 2 decades ago, were his employees’ illegal immigrants at the time,
He wasn't aware those employees reported suspicious behavior and the
police w attorney advise ignored knowing the problem would get bigger.

HP signs:

Responsible People Think Ahead, (opposite do nothing),
Citizenship, (opposite immigration eliminate USA citizens),
Good Citizens are good neighbors... (support other nations),

Be honest (opposite arrest people for crimes they don't commit),
Respect,

Care (opposite do nothing)

SOnpWN=

Democrats are doing the opposite.

From: Renee Bova R
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpif.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thu, Jul 7, 2022 1:24 pm

Subiject: Violence to Cause USA Citizens to Surrender to Other Nations

Violence causing USA citizens numb to surrender to opposing country, customs, religion...

From: Renee Bova

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaredo@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 8:20 pm

Subject: HP Incident was Preventable

HP had full knowledge of the father his business (money) and son offender.

The tragedy was preventable and should have been.
July 5, 2022 News mentioned Chgo mayor w HP mayor
stand together indicating violence has no boundaries.
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Threats? Schools, hospitals in Lake County?

HP signs:

1. Responsible People Think Ahead, (opposite, do nothing)
2. (Citizenship, (opposite, immigration eliminate USA citizens)

3. Good Citizens are good neighbors... (opposite, support other nations)
4. Etc...

Democrats are doing the opposite. Nothing.

----- Original Message---—- .

From: Renee Bovau>

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 1:28 pm

Subject: Schools at Risk ?77?

Privileged and Confidential

HP, Highwood, Deerfield Schools..... at risk?

Mr. Crimo convenience store conveniently located near Braeside school and his child gets
charged.
HP is part of the problem.

Self-defense, if you see something, say something.

From: Renee Bova Y
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@gcityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@gcityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 11:24 pm

Subject: Premeditated - Retalliation???

HP has many schools and blame the abused children victims for its problems.

This seems to be a democrat pattern blame children to surrender to violence.
Highland Park is ignoring the signs displayed in the community,

“responsibility,” don't blame others,...” the signs likely were placed in the city due to history of
lawlessness

and reports from its friends caring for the victims.

4



The city is aware of all the residents in its area and probably nearby suburbs as well as
HP Chase bank and Fire Dept. serves HP and Highwood, especially the businesses near
schools.

Mr. Crimos' convenient store w employees that reside in HP reported to police any unusual
behavior in the store.

Mr. Crimo was a mayoral candidate likely to know who his support system the persons voting
for him are. Retaliation????

Note: Ivoted for the current mayor.

The “Do Nothing” bench at the veteran’s memorial is democrat policy.

Democrats illegal policies, Blame children a pattern of abuse to surrender to violence,
worse.

————— Original Message
From: Renee Bova GGG
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

Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 10:52 am

Subject: Hire/House Mother F__k_rs

HP gave father Crimo a business license and allowed him to run for mayor likely to spy
on his voters (supporters)
many, many years ago to monitor his family w the intention of blaming his son.
The city certainly is permitting more mother f__k_rs to house in HP for more
violence blame children and prejudice.

----- Original Message-———-

From: Renee Bova m

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

Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 8:28 am

Subject: HP Blame the Children

HP pattern of abuse. Religiously Observant Community, Irresponsible.
Bible: Deuteronomy ‘Get away w crime,

HP lie in wait til the children reach the age of majority and blame the children the next
generation, stopped.

The fathers (mother f__K_rs) are the problem and get away the children get the blame, guilt trip
to surrender.



Ex: "Feb 9, 2018 — Carly Rousso, who was 18 when she killed a young girl after "huffing" a
cleaning product behind the wheel,"

————— Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova GGG

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@gcityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@gityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@gityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 12:25 am

Subject: ltalians Get Lawsuits

Italians get lawsuits.

HP was aware of Crimo for 12+ yrs criminal behavior and they arrested me for taking a tennis
lesson.

From: Renee Bova ¥l

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@ecityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
egirona@(cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 9:51 pm

Subject: Do Nothing

If Crimo? (suspect father) was HP mayor running mate, the city was certainly aware of the
problems as
Crimos employees certainly knew and reported the suspicious behavior.
The city protected those employees as they live in HP,
The city bench “Do Nothing” is what HP gov't is doing.

From: Renee Bova 4

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@gityhpil.com>;
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldanc@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 1:02 pm

Subject: HP Gatherings

Gatherings in HP:

Due to Lake County hospital$ and its' Drug stores injury and withhold cure, other
problems below

it can only expect problems therefore it should Not have public gatherings.



“Nov 4, 2018 — An Itasca man drowned and an Elgin woman remains missing after
being swept away
while swimming with a group at Park Avenue Beach Sunday.”

The sick victims have more knowledge than the lvy League attorney's.

-----QOriginal Message-----
From: Renee Bova il G_G_
To: wevans@gityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edbristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 12:58 pm

Subject: Beware: Lake County at Risk

Spiderman protecting Medicine is sick (stopped), King of the Road sex offenders,
home wreckers,

opposition and other violence against USA citizens.

The HP City Hall landscaping is full of weeds and bare trees poorly maintained:

"A neglected, poorly maintained landscape isn't just an eyesore. It could be a serious health
hazard!

A landscape that isn't cared for won't just kill your home's curb appeal: It could very well kill
you to0.”

----- Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova SN >

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 11:37 am

Subject: Change: 911

The system that caused the NY 911 tragedy is likely involved w USA continued violence
recruiting others.

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

Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 11:10 am

Subject: Change: Go to the Dogs

Irresponsible Blame Innocent Children ADHD run away to military Not making their own
decisions.

Sex offenders want followers (go to the dogs, etc.) mother raped violated repeatedly
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her children misdiagnose w ADHD to run away to military, surrender life to stranger danger to
blame others.

Phrase “go to the dogs” “to deteriorate, SLIP, to become ruined : to change to a much
worse condition”

Prisoners have more knowledge than the Ivy League attorneys.
Offenders being released from prisons to work both ways? Beware.

Immigration to fight w USA citizens and overseas surrender to MEast takes control?

Correct Mistakes, Stop MBG, give mother (me) my children.

From: Renee Bova
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Sat, Jul 2, 2022 9:52 pm

Subject: Beware - Offenders Demand Payment

Democrats illegal policies entrap USA citizens to pay violence.

HP organization arresting USA citizens for crimes we don’t commit wants a commitment.
Entrap anger (accidents, violate privacy, smash/grab...) to pay the violence.
Police are to protect the violence and USA citizens pay the violent offenders.

Crime and stalking allowed to resident’s intent to cause anger crybabies to make false charges
of prejudice to pay violence.

“a person or thing that offends, does something wrong, or causes problems.”

"a person who commits an illegal act”

A pattern of abuse spread to Lake County “wealthy North Shore suburbs of Chicago”

No Traffic Stops,

No house calls for domestic violence...

From: Renee Bova

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Sat, Jul 2, 2022 8:09 pm

Subject: Accidents, No Accident

Accidents are no accident; police take report and blame me.



Police aid and abet a dangerous crime against mother to entrap the children to stranger
danger, bugs, worse.

Religiously observant communities’ separate children are physical and mental abuse.

My windshield was smashed, rear bumpers (2) dented, car keys stolen and the HP police take
report and blame me.

The car is legally parked and no one is inside why are the police blaming me?

I suspect the police involved w car report incidents blaming me may know who the angry
person is doing it.

The police are advising MBG and city services to ban me from most HP facilities and
residences.

They must have No contact w my children.

Do these police taking my accident reports have contacts w my children and prohibit a family
connection w father MBG?

Are the police (MBG's contacts in the police dept.) trying to entrap me to confess to their and
other crimes against me (Italians)?

Do the police know of more accidents against me?

Democrats illegal policies resuit no jobs, entrap accidents to disability to get paid rent.

Choose your battles, leave mother and children alone the city is part of the problem, protecting
violence against us.

If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you
in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of
this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Unauthorized forwarding, printing,
copying, distribution, or use of such information is strictly prohibited.

This message and any included attachments are intended only for the addressee. The information contained in
this message is confidential and may constitute proprietary or non-public information under international, federal, or state

laws. Unauthorized forwarding, printing, copying, distribution, or use of such information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.



From: cplazas@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:05 PM

To: Dr.Steiner@firstresponderswellnesscenter.com

Subject: Re: Resources

Attachments: Critical Incidents- Common reactions .pdf, FRWC brochure.pdf
Thanks again-

Despite the entire department being deeply impacted on various levels, We do have a few officers that are not
doing well and T want to see if they’ll be receptive to coming to the center. They really need it- I'm working on
them now -it’s good to know that you have a northfield office.

They are receiving debriefing through the the ATF Peer responder Program and NICISM, but it’s not enough.

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-II
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

Direct: (847) 926-1754

On Jul 8, 2022, at 8:41 AM, Carrie Steiner <Dr.Steiner@firstresponderswellnesscenter.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Carrie Steiner <Dr.Steiner(@firstresponderswellnesscenter.com>
Date: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 9:14 PM

Subject: Resources

To: <cplazas@cityhp.com>

Cynthia,
I have enclosed a flyer for my practice and common reactions sheet that could be helpful for
officers.

We can do individual and group debriefs, individual, couples and family therapy for all police
and first responders and their immediate family members.

1



We do allow officers to come with guns, in uniform, partial uniform, etc. to any of our offices.

We have an office in Northfield, (but will be moving the office to Deerfield In August) and an
office in Lombard. We also provide confidential telehealth sessions.

We want you to know that we also work with Headstrong, which allows all veterans who are
police to get free psychological services through us, they can just sign up at:
www.getheadstrong.org

It is totally confidential and officers will get a number rather than by their name so it will not
affect any status if they are still in.

Contact 1s 630-909-9094 or info@firstresponderswellnesscenter.com

Dr. Carrie Steiner

Police & Firefighter Psychologist

477 E. Butterfield Rd Suite 408 Lombard IL 60148
Dr.Steiner@firstresponderswellnesscenter.com
630-909-9094

Fax 630-597-2583

Dr. Carrie Steiner

Police & Firefighter Psychologist

477 E. Butterfield Rd Suite 408 Lombard IL 60148
Dr.Steiner@firstresponderswellnesscenter.com
630-909-9094

Fax 630-597-2583




FIRST RESPONDERS WELLNESS CENTER

Critical Incidents- Common Reactions

Most common distortions of the traumatic event are:

Distortion of time-(time sped up or slowed down)

Sensory distortions- (i.e. tunnel vision, hearing changes, etc.)

Perceptual or Behavioral Distortions- (i.e. Objects change size)

Sense of helplessness-Limited choices

“Fight/Flight/Freeze” response

Disturbance in memory- sometimes our memory gives us “tunnel memory”

Hyperarousal /Hypoarousal- heightened awareness of our surroundings or constriction of
our perception

e Replaying the incident in your head (what ifs)

After a trauma an individual may feel:

¢ Detached e Hypervigilant, more so in public
e Shock and disbelief e Unexpected emotions
* Anxiety, nervousness e Relief
s Pre-occupied with thoughts about the Proud, Happy
incident Exhilaration

Angry, resentful

Highly sensitive to others
Guilt/ Guilt for not feeling guilty
Blaming others

Acceptance/Resolution

Feelings of Isolation

Feelings that change or may conflict
Scared/Afraid, particularly in social
settings

After traumatic incidents individuals may exhibit increased emotions/bodily sensations such as:

o Changes in appetite and/or sleep Headaches

e Nausea and stomachaches Weakness/Fatigue

e Anxiety and/or Depression Muscle Tension /Twitches

e Changes in sexual function or libido Poor concentration/Forgetfulness

e Flashbacks of the incident Daymares/nightmares

e Anger, irritability Low frustration tolerance

e Intrusive memories Avoiding things related to the incident

» Crying/Unexpected crying Hypersensitivity & abrupt mood changes

Any emotions or changes can occur and are normal, but they should lessen over time.

If your symptoms start to increase and/or impact your day to day living, then please call a mental
health professional.

Call FRWC at 1-630-909-9094 or email infoafirstresponderswellnesscenter.com or find a police and
public safety therapist.




About us

The First Responders Wellness Center
was created by Dr. Carrie Steiner, a
former Chicago Police Officer, Crisis
Intervention Team Coordinator,
Chicago Police Academy Instructor and
Hostage Negotiator.

What is unique about the First
Responders Wellness Center is that all
of the clinicians are former first
responders or clinicians who worked in
corrections, andfor family members of
first respenders. The First Responders
Wellness Center is created solely for
first responders and their family
members.

Common Questions:

Can I come in uniform or with my gun?
Yes, Officers can wear their weapon and
come in uniform, particl uniformor in
plain clothes.

Will anyone from my department find
out if I go to cutpatient therapy?

No. The Illinois Mental Heolth and
Developmental Disabilities
Confidentiality Act (740ILCS 10/1-17)
and HIPPA 1996 is highly specific that
"confidential communication” means
any communication made by the client
cannot be released to anyone without a
written consent and remains
confidential.

If I go to therapy, will I lose my FOID
card?

No. According to the FOID Act {430 ILCS
65) and Illinois HB 183 (Public Act
098-0063}) attending outpatient therapy
does not require a therapist to report
DHS FOID Mental Health Reporting
System as this does not constitute ‘a
clear and present danger”.

Qur Services

« We offer Individual, couples, &
group therapy for first
responders, veterans and their
family members.

» Fye Movement Desensitization
and Reprocessing (EMDR)
EMDR is well studied therapy to
help resolve unprocessed
traumas in the brain through
hilateral stimulation.

» Cognitive Behavior Therapy is
designed to help change your
feelings, thinking and behaviors,

« Psicus Virtual Reality Exposure
provides over 80 imumersive
environments to decrease
anxiety and physical reactivity.

« Prolonged Exposure Therapy
will work on developing an
anxiety hierarchy to gradually
work towards fears, anxiety and
traumals).

+ Wellness Checks for preventive
care.

+ Critical Incident Debriefing for
an individual or groups.

« Public Speaking, Training &
Consultation.

« We see clients for a variety of
needs including the following:
anxiety, panic attacks,
depression, post-traumatic
stress disorder, trauma, loss and
grief, adjustment, addictions,
divorce, preventive wellness and
more.

Wellness Checks

Wellness Checks are offered for
every member of a police or fire
departments as well as for
individual officers.

A ‘wellness check’ is a 55 minute
one-on-one session with a licensed
mental health professional to
exlpore an officer's current abilities
to cope with job stressors and to
learn additional healthy ways to
deal with these and future stressors.
The wellness check is not a fitness
for duty evaluation and is not a
form of punishment. The wellness
check is not intended to screen fora
mental health diagnosis or disorder,
The wellness check offers an
opportunity for an officer to discuss
coping strategies and solutions to
deal with the various stressors of
being a first responder as well as be
given psychoeducation about
individual mental health wellness.

What may be covered during o
wellness check:

+Proactive wellness strategies

+Education about sleep hygiene &
nutrition

+Proctice relaxation exercises

+Learn common reactions to trauma
+Create a family wellness plan for a
critical incident

+Develop your support system




Signs you may need HOURS OF OPERATION
hElp: ......................................................................
Day Hours

Chan ges in appetit e &/or Monday go00am - §:00pm
sleep Tuesday g:o0am- $:00pm
Weakness lI-‘atigue Wednesday Fooam - Loopm
Anxiety/Panic attacks Thursday 8:00am - 8:00pm
DEPI‘&SSiOIl / Sadness Friday §:00am - B00pm
Headaches Saturday :00am - L0opm
Nausea and Sunday By appointment

stomachaches

Muscle Tension/
Twitches

Changes in sexual
function or libido

Poor concentration/
Forgetfulness
Flashbacks
Daymares/nightmares
Anger, irritability

Low frustration
tolerance

Intrusive memories
Avoiding others or places
Crying/Unexpected
crying
Hypersensitivity
Burnout

Lack of enjoyment

FIRST RESPONDERS
WELLNESS CENTER

630-909-9094

477 E. Butterfield Road Suite 408
Lombard, [inois 60148

540 W, Frontage Rd. Suite 2125
Northfield, [linois 60093

infogpfirstresponderwellnesscenter.com

www.firstresponderswellnesscenter.com

FIRST
RESPONDERS

WELLNESS
CENTER

Officer Wellness
Brochure

Main: 630-909-9094
Fax: 630-909-9094

www.firstresponderswellnesscenter.com

info@firstresponderswellnesscenter.com




From: Reriee Bova

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:06 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com; jdotson@cityhpil.com; ehallett@cityhpil.com;
nrotering @cityhpil.com

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

From: Renee Bova 4l

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@gcityhpil.com>

Sent: Fri, Jui 8, 2022 12:49 pm

Subject: Punish Civilians

Israel is killing civilians to punish in outdoor events.

“Mar 29, 2022 — A gunman on a motorcycle opened fire in a crowded city in central Israel late
Tuesday,

gunning down victims as he killed at least five ...”

HP doing it to blame their other residents.



From: Renee Bova S
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Fri, Jul 8, 2022 11:44 am

Subject. Lake County Police

Ask the secretary of defense his comments on protecting or punish the police
depts. in Lake County, etc.?
Angry attorneys advise?

————— Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova 4|

To: gneukirch@cityhpii.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Fri, Jul 8, 2022 10:51 am

Subject: HP Opposite

The Goldberg television show is a good role model for mothers.

Why is HP doing the opposite separate children destroy them and mother.
(opposite, mother F__k_rs)

From: Renee Bova

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@gcityhpil.com>

Sent: Fri, Jul 8, 2022 12:35 am

Subject: Lake County Punish Residents?

Beware: Lake County punish its residents?

As the violence could and should have been prevented was it to punish innocent people for
the sins of HP residents?

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

2. Aslong as USAis involved in war with Asia, etc.

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

M1911 pistol, M11 pistol, M590 shotgun, M14 enhanced battle rifle, M16A2
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

Sent: Thu, Jul 7, 2022 4:02 pm

Subject: Preventable

Ask Mr. Crimo who his employees were and where they live?
They may live and work in HP.
His business began nearly 2 decades ago, were his employees’ illegal immigrants at the time?
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
. Good Citizens are good neighbors... (support other nations),

Care (opposite do nothing),
Respect,

Be honest (opposite, arrest people for crimes they don't commit)

O wN=

Democrats are doing the opposite.

From: Renee Bova 4§

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 11:35 pm

Subject: Premeditated/Retaliation?

Democrats Not Done Slandering Italians?

From: Renee Bova

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 11:18 pm

Subject: Premeditated/Retaliation?

The lawless (misery loves company) shift blame premeditated:
Slander Columbus (Columbo),
HP tragedy, Crimo to worsen w retaliation?
The pope to wed.

Subject: HP Incident

HP had full knowledge of the father, his business (money) and son offender.



The tragedy was preventable and should have been,

July 5, 2022 News mentioned Chgo mayor w HP mayor
stand together indicating violence has no boundaries.

Threats? Schools, Hospitals in Lake County? New Series, "Medicine is Sick," withhold
cure blame Columbus?

HP signs:

1. Responsible People Think Ahead, (opposite, do nothing)
2. Citizenship, (opposite, immigration eliminate USA citizens)

3. Good Citizens are good neighbors... (opposite, support other nations)
4. Etc...

Democrats are doing the opposite. Nothing.

----- Original Message---—-

From: Renee Bova <5uuiiiml -

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 1:36 pm

Subject: Schools at Risk???

Privileged and Confidential

HP, Highwood, Deerfield Schools..... at risk?

Mr. Crimo convenience store conveniently located near Braeside school and his child gets
charged.

No coincidence.

Self-defense, if you see something, say something.

From: Renee Bova <5GGG_— -

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <protering@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 11:32 pm

Subject: Premeditated - Retaliation???

HP has many schools and blame the abused children victims for its problems.

This seems to be a democrat pattern blame children to surrender to violence.
Highland Park is ignoring the signs displayed in the community,



“responsibility,” don’t blame others,...” the signs likely were placed in the city due to history of
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
schools,

Mr. Crimos’ convenient store w employees that reside in HP reported to police any unusual
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

Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 12:26 am

Subject; Incompetent

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

Sent: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 9:52 pm

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



Sent: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 1:03 pm
Subject: HP Gatherings

Gatherings in HP:

Due to Lake County hospitalS and its’ Drug stores injury and withhold cure, other
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

----- Original Message---——

From: Renee Bova e »
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 12:59 pm

Subject: Beware: Lake County at Risk

Spiderman protecting Medicine is sick (stopped), King of the Road sex offenders, home
wreckers,

opposition and other violence against USA citizens.

The HP City Hall landscaping is full of weeds and bare trees poorly maintained:

“A neglected, poorly maintained landscape isn't just an eyesore. It could be a serious health
hazard!

A landscape that isn't cared for won't just kill your home's curb appeal: It could very well kill
you too.”

From: Renee Bova SINGNG_ -

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 11:38 am

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

Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 11:11 am

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

Correct Mistakes, Stop MBG, give mother {(me) my children.

From: Renee Bova >

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpii.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

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

“a person who commits an illegal act.”

A pattern of abuse spread to Lake County "wealthy North Shore suburbs of Chicago”

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

Sent: Sat, Jul 2, 2022 8:11 pm

Subject: Fwd: Accidents, No Accident



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

My windshield was smashed, rear bumpers (2) dented, car keys stolen and the HP police
take report and blame me.

The car is legally parked and no one is inside why are the police blaming me?

I suspect the police involved w car report incidents blaming me may know who the
angry person is doing it.

The police are advising MBG and city services to ban me from most HP facilities and
residences.

They must have No contact w my children,

Do these police taking my accident reports have contacts w my children and prohibit a
family connection w father MBG?

Are the police (MBG's contacts in the police dept.) trying to entrap me to confess to their and
other crimes against me (Italians)?

Do the police know of more accidents against me?

Democrats illegal policies result no jobs, entrap accidents to disability to get paid rent.

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



From: Renee Bova NG >

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:09 PM

To: wevans@cityhpil.com; Idelaney@cityhpil.com; bsoldano@cityhpil.com;
egirona@cityhpil.com; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com; agalati@cityhpil.com;
dbekov@cityhpil.com; sgallagher@cityhpil.com; jeldridge@cityhpil.com

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
2. Care “the provision of what is necessary for the health, welfare, maintenance,
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

Give up belongings and relocate?

From: Renee Bova

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>;
edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com <agalati@cityhpil.com>;
dbekov@cityhpil.com <dbekov@gityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Fri, Jul 8, 2022 8:04 pm

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

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@gcityhpil.com>; idelaney@gcityhpil.com <idelaney@cityhpil.com>;
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

From: Renee Bova .

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
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
2




bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgaliagher@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
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

2. Aslong as USA is involved in war with Asia, etc.

3. Medicine is sick, withholding healthcare cause mental iliness, worse...

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

From: Renee Bova _

To: wevans@ocityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoidano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thu, Jul 7, 2022 3:57 pm '

Subject: Preventable

Ask Mr. Crimo who his employees were and where they live?
They may live and work in HP.
His business began nearly 2 decades ago, were his employees’ illegal immigrants at the time.
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
2. Citizenship, (opposite immigration eliminate USA citizens),
3. Good Citizens are good neighbors... (support other nations),
4. Be honest (opposite arrest people for crimes they don't commit),

3



5. Respect,
6. Care (opposite do nothing)

Democrats are doing the opposite.

----- Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova SN

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

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; [delaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com=>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
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

From: Renee Bova __

To: wevans@gcityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;

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
<jeidridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 1:28 pm

Subject: Schools at Risk ??7?

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
“responsibility,” don't blame others,..." the signs likely were placed in the city due to history of
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
The city certainly is permitting more mother f_k_rs to house in HP for more
violence blame children and prejudice.

----- Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova 4iNENGGE

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@gcityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@gcityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
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

The fathers (mother f__k_rs) are the problem and get away the children get the blame, guilt trip
to surrender.

Ex: "Feb 9, 2018 — Carly Rousso, who was 18 when she killed a young girl after "huffing” a
cleaning product behind the wheel,"

----- Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova 4INENEGNGE

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@gityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@gcityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@gcityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
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

---—--QOriginal Message-----
From: Renee Bova

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
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egirona@gcityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
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

From: Renee Bova -

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

Due to Lake County hospitalS and its' Drug stores injury and withhold cure, other
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

The sick victims have more knowledge than the vy League attorney's.

From: Renee Bova i

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
egirona@gityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@gityhpil.com>; dbekov@gcityhpil.com
<dbekov@gcityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>

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

"

Phrase “go to the dogs
worse condition”

to deteriorate, SLIP, to become ruined : to change to a much

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

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil. com>; idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
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

"a person or thing that offends, does something wrong, or causes problems.”
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

From: Renee Bova S iNGGGG__ -

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
in-error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments.

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
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From: Director, Highwood Library <director@highwoodlibrary.org>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:11 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Cc: Neukirch, Ghida; Rachel McMullen

Subject: Re: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

Attachments: image007.png; image014.jpg; image010.jpg; image001.png; image008.png;

image015,jpg; image003.png; image002.gif; image005.png; image013.jpg:
image009.jpg; image004.png; image011.jpg; image012.jpg; image006.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Rachel, can you please forward this info to the Moraine township group so they can share on their networks.

Thanks so much

On Fri, Jul 8, 2022 at 4:08 PM Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@citvhpil.com> wrote:

Thanks Rachel, | saw that too — give it a refresh and it should be correct!

Amanda Civitelio
Communications Manager
she / her/ hers

' City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@citvhpil.com

citvhpil.com

000




From: Rachel McMullen <rmcmullen@highwoodlibrary.org>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 4:06 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Director, Highwood Library <director@highwoodlibrary.org>; Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda and Ghida,

We shared the City's Facebook event on our social media, but I wanted to let you know that while the text says
the event is on July 13, the Facebook event is saying that it's today, July 8.

If there's anything else we can do to support your efforts, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Best,

Rachel McMullen (she/her)
Communications and Development Manager

Highwood Public Library
102 Highwood Avenue, Highwood, IL 60040
(847) 432-5404 | www.highwoodlibrary.org

E e ( Cudesh: ol

On Fri, Jul 8, 2022 at 4:01 PM Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com> wrote:
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Thanks Carmen! We have created a FB event: hitps.//fb.me/e/2010tUVWfq and would sc appreciate if you could
share.

Rachel — thanks for sharing! It was so nice to see your name pop up in my inbox. Thinking of you & Jonathon with
love.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her/ hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivitello@eityhpil.com

citvhpil.com

600

From: Director, Highwood Library <director@highwoodlibrary.org>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 3:43 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Rachel McMullen <rmcmullen@highwoodlibrary.org>

Subject: Fwd: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda and Ghida, as soon you post this we can share on our social media as well. I have my community
engagement team sharing this info as we speak.



Thanks

Carmen Patlan
Executive Director

director@highwoodlibrary.org

Highwood Public Library

102 Highwood Avenue, Highwood, IL 60040
(847) 432-5404 | www highwoodlibrary.org

j ik b e s ol . Telpssinied e o g, Ootb ormiad asind sbrdobid 4 o ees o s b berst

NOTE: This message is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain inflormation thatis privileged and confidential. 1f the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying of this communication, or taking of any action in reliance
on its contents, is strictly prohibited. Hyou have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone. Thank
you for your cooperation.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Rachel McMullen <rmcmullen@highwoodlibrary.org>
Date: Fri, Jul 8, 2022 at 3:28 PM

Subject: Re: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

To: Director, Highwood Library <director@highwoodlibrary.org>

As soon as they post on social media, I'll share.

Rachel McMullen (she/her)
Communications and Development Manager

Highwood Public Library
102 Highwood Avenue, Highwood. IL 60040
(847) 432-5404 | www.highwoodlibrary.org

x] S




On Fri, Jul 8, 2022 at 3:14 PM Director, Highwood Library <director@highwoodlibrary.org> wrote:

Please see below

Thanks

- Carmen Patlan

Executive Director
director@highwoodlibrary.org
Highwood Public Library

102 Highwood Avenue. Highwood, IL 60040
- (847) 432-5404 | www highwoodlibrary.org

] =

NOTE: This message is intended only for the use of the addressee{s) and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying of this communication, or taking of any action in reliance
on its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone. Thank
you for your cooperation.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Scott Coren <scoren(@cityothighwood org>
Date: Fri, Jul 8, 2022 at 1:20 PM

Subject: Re: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>, Carmen Patlan (director@highwoodlibrary.org)
<director@highwoodlibrary.org>

Cc: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil. com>, Jason, Erin <gjason(@cityhpil.com>

Absolutely - sending out now.

. Scott




From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
* Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:15 PM

, To: Carmen Patlan (director@highwoodlibrary.org) <director@highwoodlibrary.org>; Scott Coren
- <scoren@cityofhighwood.org>

. Cc: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>

- Subject: FW: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

Scott and Carmen,

Can you help to amplify the information below to our family in Highwood?

Carmen — can someone text the information to everyone as well?

Ghida 8. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 600

Dircct: 847.926.1003

gneukirch@citvhpil.com

0o

From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

 [EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Community Vigil July 13



On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM City of
Highland Park will host a vigil at City Hall
(1707 St. Johns Ave.) for the community to
gather together and honor the memory of the
victims.
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El Miércoles 13 de Julio a las 7:00 PM, la
Ciudad de Highland Park organizara una
vigilia en el Ayuntamiento (1707 St. Johns
Avenue) para que la comunidad se reuna y
honre la memoria de las victimas del 4 de
Julio.




In Memoriam

The City grieves the loss of seven victims of La Ciudad lamenta la pérdida de siete

this tragic shooting. Our hearts are broken for victimas de este tragico tiroteo. Nuestros

their loved ones, and we extend our deepest corazones estan rotos por sus seres queridos

condolences to their family and friends. y extendemos nuestras mas sinceras
condolencias a sus familiares y amigos.

Katherine Goldstein of Highland Park
Irina McCarthy of Highland Park
Kevin McCarthy of Highland Park
Jacquelyn Sundheim of Highland Park
Stephen Straus of Highland Park
Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza of Morelos, Mexico

Eduardo Uvaldo of Waukegan

May their memories forever be a blessing. Que sus recuerdos sean para siempre una

11



bendicion.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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Try email marketing for free today!

Carmen Patlan

Executive Director
director(@highwoodlibrary.org

Highwood Public Library

102 Highwood Avenue, Highwood, IL 60040
(847) 432-5404 | www.highwoodlibrary.org

e

NOTE: This message is intended only for the use of the addressee{s) and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying of this communication, or taking of any action in reliance on

its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone. Thank you
for your cooperation.

13



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
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image015,jpg; image003.png; image002.gif; image005.png; image013.jpg;
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

On Fri, Jul 8, 2022 at 4:08 PM Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Thanks Rachel, | saw that too — give it a refresh and it should be correct!

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her/ hers

City of Highland Park

1707.5t Johns Avenue
Highland Park, llinois 60035

847.926.1043

actvitello@citvhpil.com

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




Thanks Carmen! We have created a FB event: https://fb.me/e/2010tUWfq and would so appreciate if you could
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

847.926.1044

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
Cc: Rachel McMullen <srmcmullen@highwoodiibrary.org>

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
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NOTE: This message is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. 1T the
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

director@highwoodlibrarv.org

Highwood Public Library

102 Highwood Avenue, Highwood, I 60040
. (847) 432-5404 | www.highwoodlibrary.org
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NOTE: This message is intended only for the use of the addressee{s) and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying of this communication, or taking of any action in reliance
on its contents, is strictly prohibited. If vou have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone. Thank
you for your cooperation.

b Forwarded message ---------

- From: Scott Coren <scoren(@cityofhighwood.org>

- Date: Fri, Jul 8, 2022 at 1:20 PM

. Subject: Re: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

- To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch(@cityhpil.com>, Carmen Patlan (director@highwoodlibrary.org)
~ <director@highwoodlibrary.org>

 Cec: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>, Jason, Erin <gjason(@cityhpil. com>

Absolutely - sending out now.

Scott




From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:15 PM

To: Carmen Patlan (director@highwoodlibrary.org} <director@highwoodlibrary.org>; Scott Coren
<scoren@cityofhighwood.org>

. Cec: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FW: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

Scott and Carmen,

Can you help to amplify the information below to our family in Highwood?

: Carmen — can someone text the information to everyone as well?

Ghida 5. Neukirch, CM
- City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Dircct: 847.926.1003

gneukirch@cityhpil.com
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM

- To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

. Subiject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13

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
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El Miércoles 13 de Julio alas 7:00 PM, la
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
Jacquelyn Sundheim of Highla_nd Park
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
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Try email markaeting for free today!

Carmen Patlan

Executive Director
director@highwoodlibrary.org

Highwood Public Library

102 Highwood Avenue, Highwood, IL 60040
(847) 432-5404 | www.highwoodlibrary.org

B

NOTE: This message is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the empleyee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying of this communicaticn, or taking of any action in reliance on

its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone. Thank you
for your cooperation.
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From: cplazas@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:16 PM

To: rmontemayor@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Family Services of Lake County CIC Debriefing Sessions

Attachments: image001,jpg; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png;

image006.png; image007.png; image001.jpg; image002.png; image003.png;
image004.png; image005.png; image006.png; image007.png

Hey monte. Not sure if anyone else responded. We were inundated with offers of therapy and dogs. But in the

upcoming weeks, we can possibly use them as we will be transitioning to city level center with various services and they
may come in handy.

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-l|
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

Direct: {847) 926-1754

On Jul 7, 2022, at 3:30 PM, Montemayor, Reyes <rmontemayor@cityhpil.com> wrote:

TOPs Kennel in Grayslake, who supplied our k9 dogs for decades, is offering a trick dog show at any of
the crisis centers. He'd like to know if he could help.

Reyes Montemayor
Patrol Officer / PBC & UAV Coordinator

[ERwe— ' oot
B hem e et
Had uh

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.432 7730 Non-Emergency
m847.433.(}180 Fax

Rmontemavor@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com




On Jul 7, 2022, at 2:50 PM, Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Team HPPD,

F've been trying to get to vou all, either individually or roll call, and | apologize if |
haven’t reached everyone. It's been busier than even | could have imagined.

But | wanted to take just a second to check in with you all, to tell you just how
unbelievably proud | am of this entire department. Every single person. You've all acted
with courage, professionalism; compassion and teamwork. We were in the best possible
position because of the work we’ve done prior and the performance of everyone on
Monday.

We've given of ourselves, and continue to give, for our community. Now, | am
committed to making sure everyone here is taken care of and gets to a good place.
Below you will see some dates and times for some initial services. Please make time to
use these services if you can. And know that we are currently working to schedule full
debrief/wellness services with the ATF. HR is working through the schedule and we are
planning to identify some dates in the next few days where they can fly in to help us
work through everything that's gone on.

Stay tuned on that.

In the meantime, know that we are in this together. All of us. If you need anything,
anything at all, please see a colleague, a supervisor or me.

| knew this department was special when | started here and you all absolutely affirmed
that this week.

Thank you all. Be safe. Take care of yourselves. Watch each other.
HPPD Proud!

Lou Jogmen

From: Barnes, Nicholas <nbarnes@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:28 PM

To: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>; Bonaguidi, William
<WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FW: Family Services of Lake County CIC Debriefing Sessions

From: Barnes, Nicholas

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:46 PM

To: 'All_Users@cityhpil.com' <All Users@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Family Services of Lake County CIC Debriefing Sessions




Dear City Staff,

Family Service of Lake County, in coordination with the City of Highland Park, is offering
counseling services to City staff and community members affected by yesterday’s tragic
event. Walk-in, Zoom and telephonic services are available Monday through Friday 9:00

AM through 7:00 PM and on weekends by appointment. Call 847.432.4981 for more
information.

Family Service of Lake County
777 Central Avenue, Suite 17
Highland Park, IL 60035
847-432-4981

www famservice.org

In addition to their traditional service options, Family Service of Lake County will be on
site to conduct Critical Incident Crisis Debriefing sessions for those wishing to discuss
their experiences in a safe group setting. Dates and locations are below:

Public Services

Wednesday luly 6™ 7:30 AM

1150 Half Day Road

Highland Park, IL 60035

For Public Works and Community Development employees who were at the event at the
time of the incident.

Fire Department

Thursday July 7th 9:00 AM
1130 Central Ave

Highland Park, IL 60035

For Fire Department employees who were at the event at the time of the incident.

City Hall

Thursday July 7th 1:00 PM
1707 St. Johns Ave
Highland Park, L 60035

For City Manager’s Office and Finance employees who were at the event at the time of
incident.

Police Department

Friday July 8th 9:00 AM

1677 Old Deerfield Rd

Highland Park, IL 60035

For Police Department employees who were at the event at the time of the incident.

Additional Session




Friday July 8th 11:00 AM

1677 Old Deerfield Rd

Highland Park, 1L 60035

For employees {All Departments) who were not at the event at the time of the incident,
but wish to discuss their experiences.

Please coordinate with your supervisor to ensure we have operational coverage.
We encourage everyone to take advantage of these resources. Feel free to reach out to
any of us in human resources for additional resources should these dates and times not

work for you or for additional support options.

Sincerely,

Nick Barnes
Human Resources Generalist

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Thinois 60035

847.926.1013 direct
847.433.2940 fax

nbarnes@citvhipil.com

citvhpil.com
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From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:23 PM

To: chersch@cityhpil.com

Subject: What do you think of this?

Attachments: image001.png; image002.gif; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png

On Monday, July 4, we gathered together in the heart of our community to celebrate our nation's independence for the
first time in two years. The Highland Park 4th of July Parade welcomes guests from all over our region to celebrate with
Highland Park and Highwood residents and business owners. From the streamers and pinwheels at the children's bike
and pet parade to the row of American flags lining beautiful Central Avenue, our community is part of treasured family
traditions for Highland Parkers and neighbors throughout the North Shore.

This year the music and laughter were punctured by the loud, insistent beat of gunshots ricocheting around what we all
recognize as our community's gathering place. In little more than a few minutes, seven souls were lost and all of our

lives were forever changed. Those seconds punctuated by a high-powered rifle will continue to echo and reverberate
throughout our town long after this summer.

Just over one month ago, Highland Park stood in solidarity with the people of Uvalde, Texas, mourning the senseless loss
of children and teachers in a mass shooting at Robb Elementary School. At the time, we shared the following: "We as a
nation are marked by every loss of innocent life to violence." This week, just a few days ago, our community experienced
the same feelings of fear, rage, and grief that have struck too many communities across our country. We are
heartbroken for all that was lost that day, and most especially share in the grief of the families mourning the loss of a
loved one. We stand in solidarity with the victims who are recovering from injuries, and we will do whatever we can to
help all survivors in healing from this trauma.

As a City, we have also experienced a profound sense of gratitude for all those who have come together to support us,
from artists creating inspiring chalk art to musicians writing songs, neighbors organizing meal trains and advocates
planning vigils, businesses from Highland Park and beyond donating food and strangers lending a shoulder to cry on. To
our government partners, especially our friends at the Park District of Highland Park with whom we co-present the 4" of
July Parade, we thank you for your support and treasure the opportunity to serve this wonderful community alongside
you. To our neighbors in Highwood, we are one community, stronger together and forever intertwined. To our non-
profit, advocacy, and faith based organizations, thank you for sharing your gifts of hope and purpose. To the generous
individuals who have so thoughtfully remembered our first responders, we thank you. And to all of you, our neighbors,
business owners, and friends, we are all honored to be part of this wonderful town you call home.

Together, we will travel the difficuit path of healing, honor the memory of those who were killed, and extend each other
grace and empathy as we navigate this unchartered territory. Together, we are Highland Park Strong.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Tilinois 60035



847.026.1043

acivitello@cilvhpil.com
citvhpil.com
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From: Linkedin <updates-noreply@linkedin.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:23 PM
To: Jennifer Dotson
Subject: Linda lovino and others share their thoughts on LinkedIn
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Gf

Your network highlights

Linda lovino
Crossing Guard with Andy Frain Services for North...

Mass of Healing and Peace - July 5, 2022

https://Inkd.in/gbVMGA4Ch #peace #church #emotions
#victimsupport... see more

IRIES

Read more




Emotional Vigil Honors Victims of Highland Park Shooting

Barbara Prusila
Marketing & Communications Director at Lake County..

Read more

The Lake County Community Foundation
441 followers

We are mourning the loss of innocent lives and those

senselessly injured in the horrific mass shooting at the. ..
see more

= Help Our Highland Park Neighbors -




Jessica Redish
Award-winning Director, Writer & Chorsographerin...

@vp @kamalaharris in my hometown Making the surreal
become real This doesn’t happen in my city | guarantee... see
more

B

Read more

Jake Litz
Management Analyst at the Village of Lincolnwood

Read more




IAMMA - lllinois Association of Municipal

Management Assistants
327 followers

IAMMA would like to express condolences to the victims
and families impacted by the senseless act of violence...
see more

Nick Barnes PHR, CPP
Human Resources at City of Highland Park

Read more

GovHR USA, GovTempsUSA
$.088 followers




{373

link https://inkd.in/gacKYzvh

See more on LinkedIn

This email was intended for Jennifer Dotson (Monthly Poetry Corher Columnist at

Highland Park Neighbors Magazine, a Best Version Media Publication). Learn why we
included this,

You are receiving Network Conversations emails.

Unsubscribe "+ Help

i Righi shci. bure to

© 2022 LinkedIn Corporation, 1000 West Maude Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94085.
LinkedIn and the Linked!n logo are registered trademarks of LinkedIn.



From: kstone@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:24 PM

To: JHerreraGiron@lakecountyil.gov; anita@victimsfirst.org

Subject: Fwd: Information about DHS student injured July 4; Sharing a message from Principal
Finn

Do you have this name on your lists? If not, I can contact the school to get contact info.

Kim Stone

Highland Park Councilwoman
Kstone@cityhpil.com

(847) 780-7432

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kathryn Anderson <kanderson@dist113.org>

Date: July 8, 2022 at 5:01:01 PM CDT

To: "Stone, Kim" <kstone@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Information about DHS student injured July 4; Sharing a message from Principal
Finn

Reply-To: kanderson@dist113.org

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

B by, Cudk

Dear DHS Families,

With permission, I am sharing the sad news that incoming DHS freshman student,
* was a victim of the shooting in Highland Park. Fortunately,
@ s treated and released from the hospital and is recovering at home. As a

school community, we extend our thoughts, prayers, and support to @l and her
family.

For all those impacted by this horrific tragedy, we keep you in our hearts. As you
know, the hub of resources and support has been held at Highland Park High
School. Please know that support will continue to be offered for our District 113
students. With that in mind, please see the message below from HPHS Principal
Debby Finn describing such resources. I want to make sure our DHS Families
know that DHS students will also be able to participate in the HPHS support
services referenced below. More details to follow in the coming days.

Holding all of our D113 families in our hearts,




Kathryn Anderson, DHS Principal

T =

Para espafiol, por favor desplacese hacia abajo

Dear Highland Park High School Families,

By now you should have received the communication that Superintendent Law shared
from the FBI and the City of Highland Park about the FBI's Family Assistance Center at
Highland Park High School ending operations at 5 p.m. tomorrow. That communication
also contained information about picking up personal effects left behind as well as support
resources. Please check the City of Highland Park’s website for official information at
http://hpstrong.info.

I want to make sure our families are aware that although the Family Assistance Center is
ending and the City of Highland Park is working with community partners to determine
what comes next for our community as it continues to heal, our Highland Park High
School students will be able to receive support through HPHS. I will share more
information about support services for HPHS students and how students can sign up for
an appointment.

In addition, we know that talking about tragedy with younger children can be a difficult
task. In case you need it, here are some resources that may be helpful to you.

» Our online book vendor reached out and donated 13 online titles for our District 113
community. Students and staff can access the materials by typing in their ID
number at the following link: https://soraapp.com/welcome.

¢ How to Talk to Kids about Tragedies and Other Traumatic Events

« Childhood Exposure to Violence

s Adaptation Taken from National Association of School Psychologists: Talking to
Children About Violence: Tips for Parents

o Tips for Parents on Media Coverage

« Talking to Children About a Crisis/Attack

« Local Mental Health Resources

Holding all of our D113 families in our hearts,

Deborah Finn, HPHS Principal

Estimadas familias de 1a Escuela Secundaria de Highland Park:

A estas alturas ya deberfan haber recibido la comunicacion que el Superintendente Law
compartié del FBI y la Ciudad de Highland Park sobre el fin de operaciones del Centro de
Asistencia Familiar del FBI en la Escuela Secundaria de Highland Park a las 5 mafiana por
la tarde Esa comunicacién también contenia informacion sobre como recoger los efectos
personales olvidados , asi como recursos de apoyo. Consulte el sitio web de la ciudad de
Highland Park para obtener informacién oficial en http://hpstrong.info.

Quiero asegurarme de que nuestras familias sepan que, aunque el Centro de Asistencia
Familiar estd por terminar y la Ciudad de Highland Park esta trabajando con socios de la




comunidad para determinar qué sigue para nuestra comunidad a medida que contintia
sanando, nuestros estudiantes de la Escuela Secundaria de Highland Park estaran capaz
de recibir apoyo a través de HPHS. Compartiré mas informacién sobre los servicios de
apoyo para los estudiantes de HPHS y cémo los estudiantes pueden inscribirse para una
cita.

Ademaés, sabemos que hablar de tragedias con nifios mas pequefios puede ser una tarea
dificil. En caso de que lo necesite, aqui hay algunos recursos que pueden serle ttiles.

» Nuestro proveedor de libros en linea se acercod y dond 13 titulos en linea para
nuestra comunidad del Distrito 113. Los estudiantes y el personal pueden acceder a
los materiales escribiendo su ntimero de identificacion en el siguiente enlace:
https://soraapp.com/welcome.

e Como hablar con los nifios sobre tragedias v otros eventos traumaticos
Exposicidn infantil a la violencia

» Adaptacidén tomada de la Asociacion Nacional de Psicélogos Escolares: Hablando
con los nifios sobre la violencia: consejos para padres

« Consejos para padres sobre la cobertura de los medios

s Hablando con los nifios sobre una crisis/ataque

» Recursos locales de salud mental

Llevando a todas nuestras familias D113 en nuestros corazones,

Deborah Finn, Directora

Township High School District 113 | 1040 Park Ave. West, Highland Park, IL 60035

Uinsubscribe kstone@cityhpil.com

Constant Contact Data Notice
Sent by kanderson@dist113.0rg




From: Kira Kessler <kira@shoprocknrags.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:26 PM

To: chersch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: UPDATE WITH INSTRUCTIONS ON HOW ACCESS YOUR BUSINESS Business
Development Special eNews: City of Highland Park

Attachments: SBA Business Questionnaire Vers 6.28.22 pdf; attachment.html

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Carolyn,

This is Kira Kessler from Rock N Rags. Thanks so much for this positive update. If we are to open from 6-9 PM
tomorrow will the caution tape and everything be down? I want so badly to welcome our community back

together, just don’t want to further traumatize anyone, so wanted to check with you before announcing it on our
socials.

Thanks,
Kira Kessler

PS: can you please add me to your business owners email list?

On Jul 8, 2022, at 7:42 PM, Steve Kessler <cdisccity(@comecast.net> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hersch, Carolyn" <chersch@cityhpil.com>

Date: July 8, 2022 at 4:32:43 PM CDT

To: "Hersch, Carolyn" <chersch@cityhpil.com>

Subject: UPDATE WITH INSTRUCTIONS ON HOW ACCESS YOUR
BUSINESS Business Development Special eNews: City of Highland Park

E postrerastpiatniet Yot




July 8, 2022

BUSINESS ACCESS & REOPENING UPDATE FOR BUSINESSES
WITHIN THE JULY 4, INVESTIGATION PERIMETER

The following FAQ is provided to help businesses within the July 4 crime
investigation perimeter to set timeline expectations for your employees,

suppliers, and customers, and connect you with resources and assistance to
best serve your customers and support your teams.

When can businesses within the investigation perimeter reopen?
Businesses can access their place of business by Saturday, July 9 at 3 PM.
We anticipate that businesses will be able to resume regular business hours at
or shortly after 6 PM Saturday, July 9.

Please note: to access your business you must first go
to Elm Place and go south on Second Street to
Backyard Grill at 1825 Second Street to check-in with
the Police Officer on duty.

Will businesses within the investigation perimeter receive government
funding to help them recoup losses and cover their payroll?

The Small Business Administration Economic Injury Disaster Loans, which
could be forgivable, may be available to qualifying businesses.

Please complete the attached form and submit it to me by Friday, July 15, so

that we can try to see if SBA loans or forgivable loans are an option for our
businesses.

Please keep records of your business expenses, losses (product, food,
property), purchases, and payroll for July 4 through your date of reopening, as
they may be needed as backup for other financial assistance. The City is also

researching an opportunity for business assistance. More information will be
forthcoming the week of July 11.



City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe chersch@citvhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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Try email marketing for free today!



(Vers. 6.28.22)

SBA Business Damage Survey

Date:
Business Name:
Contact Name:
Physical Street Address:
Business/Suite #: City: State: IL
Zip: (+4) (if known) Phone Number:
Email:
Does the Business Rent or Own the property? (Rent/Own)................. D Rent I:] Own

Does the Business have a Business Owners Insurance Policy? (Y/N).... D Yes D No
if yes, is it a liability only insurance only policy?.........cccocccveee D Yes [:l No

Does the Business have a Mortgage? (Y/N).....cccoccerivirininiiicecnnicrannns l:l Yes D No

Estimated dollar value of the Commercial Building: ¢

Estimated Commercial Building dollar loss due to damage s

Estimated dollar value of Business Contents (Equipment/Inventory): §

Estimated Business Contents dollar loss due to damage (Equipment/Inventory): $

Is there an economic impact to the business other than building, equip and inventory loss? l:l Yes D No

Please check all that apply: I::] Significant Loss of Business Revenue D Unemployment
I:l Other (please explain in comments box)

Additional Comments: (Explain any additional finaicail impacts and hardships this incident has caused or you anticipate.)






From: ICMA University <icma@icma.org>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:27 PM

To: etaub@cityhpil.com

Subject: [WEBINAR] Asking Fire & EMS Chiefs the Right Questions
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Get the inside scoop from a former Fire Chief

View this email in your browser.

saprad
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Pian to join us, Wednesday, July 20 at 1:00 PM ET for the webinar: "Asking Fire & EMS Chiefs the
Right Questions” 10 learn the questions to ask o get the data you need o make informed decisions
around workloads for your fire and EMS departments.

in this webinar you will learn:

« How to know if staff is allocated correcily; and what are real workioads

+ How to determine the number of firefighters and amount of equipment that is really necessary
« How fo deal with low firefighter utilization

» (oal-selling, performance management, and strategies for continuous improvement



About the speaker:
[

x| B Tom Wieczorek, director, Center for Public Safety Management

Tomis an expert in fire and emergency medical servicas operations. He has served
as a police officer, fire chief, director of public safety and city manager and is former
Executive Director of the Center for Public Safety Excellence {formerly the
Commission on Fire Accreditation International, inc.).

|
Cost:

ICMA Members: $149
Nonmembers: $248
|

Register Now

ICMA - International City/County Management BRENCEREERSENE :j
Association 2l o 2 3 E

777 MNorth Capitol Street, NE Suite 500
Washington, DC 20002-4201
(202} 962-3680

Manage Your Email Preferences
This includes unsubscribing from selected emails

Unsubscribe
By choosing this you will be removed from all ICMA email communications




From: kstone@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:28 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: Request for Independent Investigation into the Actions of the Highland Park
Police Department

Attachments: Crimo.rtf

Kim Stone

Highland Park Councilwoman
Kstone(@cityhpil.com
(847) 780-7432

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jeff Neimark

Date: July 8, 2022 at 3:33:58 PM CDT

To: "Stone, Kim" <kstone@cityhpil.com>, "Stolberg, Adam" <astolberg@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Request for Independent Investigation into the Actions of the Highland Park
Police Department

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Please read this letter carefully. There is a lot of information that will help you make a decision.
You would only get this information from an experienced law enforcement officer. I hope this
helps you and the City of Highland Park. Thank you.

Respectfully,

Jeff Neimark

Hanna Town Marshal - Retired

Highwood Police Lieutenant - Retired



08 July, 2022

To: Honorable Highland Park Mayor and Honorable City Council
From: Jeff Neimark

Date: 08 July, 2022

| am calling for the Highland Park City Government to have an independent
investigation conducted relating to the events that had occurred leading to the
shooting by Robert Crimo |il.

It is vitally important to the community and to everyone in this country to know
exactly what happened leading up to the tragedy on 4th July. This is fundamental
to make the necessary changes to make sure the same mistakes never occur again.
There also needs to be accountability for these mistakes.

Law Enforcement in Highland Park made some incredible statements that are not
consistent with Law Enforcement protocol. These statements were illogical and
lacked a fundamental understanding of what should have occurred by the Highland
Park Police Department in the incident in 2019 involving Robert Crimo.

Deputy Chief Covelli had explained the actions by the Highland Park Police
Department. It was explained the Highland Park Police Department needed
probable cause to detain Robert Crimo relating to the threats he made to kill his
family. It appeared Deputy Chief Covelli was conveying to everyone in the news
conference there was no probable cause to take the appropriate action required.
It was explained the Highland Park Police Department took no further action on
Robert Crimo because the family did not wish to sign complaints. Highland Park
Police Department did however, complete a Clear and Present Danger Report to
the lllinois State Police. Report had indicated Robert Crimo was a Clear and
Present Danger. If Mr. Crimo was a clear and present danger why was he not
arrested or charged? Report had clearly indicated he was a Clear and Present



Danger to himself and others. Report had further indicated Robert Crimo was
depressed and had history of drug use. The police report had not indicated
anything about the previous suicidal call or anything relating to his posts. Why did
this occur? It was reported Robert Crimo Il had contemplated suicide with a
machete. Again, why was this not in the police report? This is crucial information
as to the mental instability of Robert Crimo 111

Did anyone from the Highland Park Police Department follow up with the Illinois
State Police ? Report does not indicate. The police report was lacking information
and was not very detailed relating to events. There are no additional or
supplemental reports shown indicating what D.C.F.S. did and when they were
contacted. The Incident report indicates everything had occurred on 09-05-19,
however the incident report indicates some of the statements occurred on
Monday 09-02-19. If this is the case the police report in inaccurate on the date the
incident occurred. If there were any issues with taking any particular action by law
enforcement on 09-05-19 the Lake County States Attorney needed to be contacted
and a Detective assigned to the case for follow up investigation and for charging. A
petition could have been requested by the officer or detective to have the Lake
County States Attorney to have Mr. Crimo mentally evaluated. This does not
appear to have been done. Was this incident assigned to a Detective for further
investigation? If not, why did this ocurr? The Incident report was not cleared and
approved until 16 September 2019. It is apparent that no further action by the
Police Department was taken relating to this incident. Incident report does not
make any indication why the officer did not take any action other then removing
the weapons for safe keeping. Does not make sense why there is nothing in report
pertaining to why an arrest or mental evaluation was not conducted. It is hard to
believe that this police report was actually approved by a supervisor. The fact the
it took 11 days to approve the police report usually means the report did not go
anywhere between 09-05-19 to 09-16-19. Reports that are not approved do not
get sent to other agenices. It is unclear once the police report was approved on 09-
16-19, this police report went anywhere for further investigation. It is very
disheartening.

The family does not have the ultimate say in deciding the action by Law



Enforcement in this incident. The fact that the family did not wish to sign
complaints does not negate the responsibility of the Highland Park Police
Department to take further action. The police report does not indicate anything
about the family not wanting to sign complaints. Why is this not in the police
report? The police report does indicate that someone in the household was afraid
to be in the house because of the nature of the threats, along with all the knives
and weapons. This certainly indicates this threat was credible along with the Clear
and Present Danger Report to the State Police. The incident report also indicates
Robert Crimo 11l was not forth coming in the language he used.

Highland Park Police Department had the absolute right and a obligation to detain
someone who threatens suicide and certainly somone who threatens to kill their
entire family. Furthermore, it is a crime to threaten to kill your entire family which
gives officers probable cause to take the necessary action. The Highland Park
Police Department was actually required to detain Robert Crimo and should have
arrested Robert Crimo Il when he threatened to kill his entire family. This did not
occur according to Deputy Chief Covelli.

The Highland Park Police Department not only had a right to detain Robert Crimo
but they had the right to take him into custody for a mental evaluation by a
physician at the hospital. This is actually very common in law enforcement to take
this type of action. Police Officers are required to take action if there is a threat to
harm or kill anyone, especially if they made statements of being suicidal previously
with a machete and made statements of depression along with history of drug use.
Highland Park Police Department had information of the mental instability Robert
Crimo had. The fact Robert Crimo had in his possession 16 knives and other
weapons was another factor to at least arrest him and take him in for a mental
evaluation.

Again, this was a crime. The fact that Roberto Crimo threatened to kill his entire
family was a crime. Why was this not treated as such? The police report does not
indicate how any measures where taken to treat this as a crime or to take
appropriate measures to have a mental evaluation done. Why did this ocurr? Did
the Highland Park Police Department follow up to investigate social media posts



and songs Robert Crimo had created about killing people. Is there any police
reports by the Highland Park Police Department this had occurred? Incident report
does not indicate any further investigations or follow ups.

It is very probable if the Highland Park Police Department had taken Robert Crimo
in for a mental evaluation and at least arrested him, he would had been flagged
from obtaining these weapons.

It is very peculiar what had occurred here. | believe someone could make a
reasonable inference that no action was taken by the Highland Park Police
Department because the father of Robert Crimo was running for City Mayor at the
time. This also needs to be looked into because this does not make any logical
sense. There was also supervisor on scene named Sgt. Olsen. It is unclear why the
supervisor made these decisions. It is unclear if there are any reports by Sgt. Olsen
on this incident. In my experience | have seen officers not want to take someone
to the hospital because they have to stay with them for long periods of time. | am
not saying this is the case in this incident, however it is a problem in law
enforcement and it needs to be looked at.

| have devoted 31 years of my life in a career in law enforcement and it is very
difficult to see the mistakes that were so significant. Please take this letter to
which it is intended as to help make sure this never happens again. | believe an
independent investigation can put alot of questions to rest and help in the healing
process.Thank you.

| am a Highland Park native and my heart goes out to all the victims, families and
everyone affected by this senseless and horiffic act.

Respectfully,
Jeff Neimark
‘Retired Hanna Town Marshal

Retired Highwood Police Lieutenant






From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:30 PM

To: Stone, Kim

Cc: Jacqueline Herrera Giron

Subject: Re: Information about DHS student injured July 4; Sharing a message from Principal
Finn

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Yes, she came in on July 7 from her sister—.l.. look in your previous email and you will find
her.

On Fri, Jul 8, 2022 at 6:24 PM Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com> wrote:
- Do you have this name on your lists? If not, I can contact the school to get contact info.

Kim Stone

Highland Park Councilwoman
Kstone@cityhpil.com

(847) 780-7432

- Begin forwarded message:

From: Kathryn Anderson <kanderson@dist113.org>

Date: July 8, 2022 at 5:01:01 PM CDT

To: "Stone, Kim" <kstone@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Information about DHS student injured July 4; Sharing a message from
Principal Finn

Reply-To: kanderson@dist113.org

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
= -
Dear DHS Families, g
With permission, I am sharing the sad news that incoming DHS freshman student, ;




&

I as a victim of the shooting in Highland Park. Fortunately,
@ s treated and released from the hospital and is recovering at home. As a
school community, we extend our thoughts, prayers, and support to -and her
family. *

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

. Yot e s v, xsck
ix

Para espaiiol, por favor despldcese hacia abajo
Dear Highland Park High School Families,

By now you should have received the communication that Superintendent Law shared
from the FBI and the City of Highland Park about the FBI’s Family Assistance Center at
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
task. In case you need i, here are some resources that may be helpful to you.

« Our online book vendor reached out and donated 13 online titles for our District
113 community. Students and staff can access the materials by typing in their ID
number at the following link: https://soraapp.com/welcome.

o How to Talk to Kids about Tragedies and Other Traumatic Events

e Childhood Exposure to Violence

e Adaptation Taken from National Association of School Psychologists: Talking to
Children About Violence: Tips for Parents
Tips for Parents on Media Coverage

Talking to Children About a Crisis/Attack




+ Local Mental Health Resources

Holding all of our D113 families in our hearts,

Deborah Finn, HPHS Principal

Estimadas familias de la Escuela Secundaria de Highland Park:

A estas alturas ya deberian haber recibido la comunicacién que el Superintendente Law
compartié del FBI'yla Ciudad de Highland Park sobre el fin de operaciones del Centro de
Asistencia Familiar del FBI en la Escuela Secundaria de Highland Park a las 5 mafiana por
la tarde Esa comunicaciéon también contenia informacion sobre cémo recoger los efectos
personales olvidados , asi como recursos de apoyo. Consulte el sitio web de la ciudad de
Highland Park para obtener informacion oficial en hitp://hpstrong.info.

Quiero asegurarme de que nuestras familias sepan que, aunque el Centro de Asistencia
Familiar esta por terminar y la Ciudad de Highland Park esté trabajando con socios de la
comunidad para determinar qué sigue para nuestra comunidad a medida que contintia
sanando, nuestros estudiantes de la Escuela Secundaria de Highland Park estaran capaz
de recibir apoyo a través de HPHS. Compartiré mas informacién sobre los servicios de

apoyo para los estudiantes de HPHS y como los estudiantes pueden inscribirse para una
cita.

Ademas, sabemos que hablar de tragedias con nifios mas pequefios puede ser una tarea
dificil. En caso de que lo necesite, aqui hay algunos recursos que pueden serle ttiles.

e Nuestro proveedor de libros en linea se acerc6é y dond 13 titulos en linea para
nuestra comunidad del Distrito 113. Los estudiantes y el personal pueden acceder a
los materiales escribiendo su niimero de identificacion en el siguiente enlace:
htips://soraapp.com/welcome.

Como hablar con los nifios sobre tragedias y otros eventos traumaticos
Exposicién infantil a 1a violencia

« Adaptacién tomada de la Asociacién Nacional de Psic6logos Escolares: Hablando
con los nifios sobre la violencia: consejos para padres
Consejos para padres sobre la cobertura de los medios
Hablando con los nifios sobre una crisis/ataque
Recursos locales de salud mental

Llevando a todas nuestras familias D113 en nuestros corazones,

Deborah Finn, Directora

Township High School District 113 | 1040 Park Ave. West, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe kstone@citvhpil,com

Constant Contact Data Notice




Sent by kanderson@dist113.0rg



From: Lake Zurich Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:31 PM
To: cosborn@cityhpil.com
Subject: July 4 Shooting Victims Remembered At Vigils: Photos (Fri 8:30:25 PM)
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
EF

NEARBY NEWS

July 4 Shooting Victims Remembered At Highland Park, Hig

Residents of the neighboring North Shore towns came together to mourn and call for action
people.... Read more »
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You received this message because you are subscribed t




From: gjason@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:32 PM
To: Kevin.Sur@lilinois.gov

Cc: Gregory.Nimmo@lIllinois.gov
Subject: Re: one-pager in Spanish
Thank you.

Get Outlook for i10S

From: Sur, Kevin T. <Kevin.Sur@Illinois.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 7:49:38 PM

To: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Nimmo, Gregory L. <Gregory.Nimmo@lllinois.gov>
Subject: one-pager in Spanish

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Erin

Here’s the one-pager in Spanish
| transferred all of it into the word format one-pager document.
See attached.

Kevin T. Sur

Public Information Officer (P10)

Tllinois Emergency Management Agency (TEMA)
2200 S. Dirksen Parkway

Springfield, Illinois 62703

W: 217-557-4756

C: 217-441-1480

E: Kevin.Sur@Illinois.gov

Twitter: hitps://twitter.com/ReadyvIllinois
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/Readvillinois
Instagram: hitps://www.instagram.com/readyillinois/

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work

product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure,
1



From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:32 PM
To: jtorres@cityhpil.com
Subject: July 4 Shooting Victims Remembered At Vigils: Photos (Fri 8:31:56 PM)
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Ep

NEARBY NEWS

]

L]
$IiRTs

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
To: jlogan@cityhpil.com
Subject: July 4 Shooting Victims Remembered At Vigils: Photos (Fri 8:31:56 PM)
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
EE

NEARBY NEWS

July 4 Shooting Victims Remembered At Highland Park, Hi¢

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
To: rsabo@cityhpil.com
Subject: July 4 Shooting Victims Remembered At Vigils: Photos (Fri 8:31:56 PM)
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
=] 1

NEARBY NEWS

[x]
g

3I5R08

July 4 Shooting Victims Remembered At Highland Park, Hig

Residents of the neighboring North Shore towns came together to mourn and call for action
people.... Read more »

You received this message because you are subscribed ]




From: : Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:32 PM
To: rbannon@cityhpil.com
Subject: July 4 Shooting Victims Remembered At Vigils: Photos (Fri 8:31:56 PM)
[(EXTERNAL EMAIL]
p

NEARBY NEWS

July 4 Shooting Victims Remembered At Highland Park, Hi¢

1 1
x]

v

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
To: cityhp@cityhpil.com
Subject: July 4 Shooting Victims Remembered At Vigils: Photos (Fri 8:31:56 PM)
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
=

NEARBY NEWS

E]'M‘-“ . Cxsbvok,

s

July 4 Shooting Victims Remembered At Highland Park, Hi

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
5 1

NEARBY NEWS

[x]

LEEE NS

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
To: sgallagher@cityhpil.com
Subject: July 4 Shooting Victims Remembered At Vigils: Photos (Fri 8:31:56 PM)
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
=F

NEARBY NEWS

[x]
[0

$3 378

July 4 Shooting Victims Remembered At Highland Park, Hi

3

Residents of the neighboring North Shore towns came together to mourn and call for action
people.... Read more »
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From: chersch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:32 PM

To: kira@shoprocknrags.com

Subject: Re: UPDATE WITH INSTRUCTIONS ON HOW ACCESS YOUR BUSINESS Business
Development Special eNews: City of Highland Park

Attachments: SBA Business Questionnaire Vers 6.28.22 pdf

Kira,

The streets will be open at 6 PM or shortly after. No caution tape and no barricades. All items left behind have
been removed. There is damage to some properties in the area, which will be addressed in the days to come.

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

City of Highland Park
1707 St John’s Ave.
Highland Park, TL 60035
847.926.1027

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 8, 2022, at 8:26 PM, Kira Kessler <kira@shoprocknrags.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Carolyn,

This is Kira Kessler from Rock N Rags. Thanks so much for this positive update. If we are to
open from 6-9 PM tomorrow will the caution tape and everything be down? I want so badly to
welcome our community back together, just don’t want to further traumatize anyone, so wanted
to check with you before announcing it on our socials.

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

Subject: UPDATE WITH INSTRUCTIONS ON HOW
ACCESS YOUR BUSINESS Business Development Special
eNews: City of Highland Park

E fritmAebepeton b

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
We anticipate that businesses will be able to resume regular business hours :
or shortly after 6 PM Saturday, July 9.

Please note: to access your business you must first g
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
property), purchases, and payroll for July 4 through your date of reopening, a
they may be needed as backup for other financial assistance. The City is alsc

researching an opportunity for business assistance. More information will be
forthcoming the week of July 11.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St Johns Avenue, Highland Park, 1L 60035

Unsubscribe chersch®@citvhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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{Vers. 6.28.22)

SBA Business Damage Survey

Date:
Business Name:
Contact Name:
Physical Street Address:
Business/Suite #: City: State: IL
Zip: (+4) {if known) Phone Number:
Email:
Does the Business Rent or Own the property? (Rent/Own)................. El Rent |:I Own

Does the Business have a Business Owners Insurance Policy? (Y/N).... D Yes D No

Estimated dollar value of the Commercial Building: ¢

Estimated Commercial Building dollar loss due to damage §

Estimated dollar value of Business Contents (Equipment/Inventory): §

Estimated Business Contents dollar loss due to damage (Equipment/inventory): $
Is there an economic impact to the business other than building, equip and inventory loss? I:I Yes D No

Please check all that apply: [:] significant Loss of Business Revenue [:] Unemployment
[_—:] Other (please explain in comments box)

Additional Comments: (Explain any additional finaicail impacts and hardships this incident has caused or you anticipate.)



From:

Kira Kessler <kira@shoprocknrags.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:36 PM

To: Hersch, Carolyn

Subject: Re: UPDATE WITH INSTRUCTIONS ON HOW ACCESS YOUR BUSINESS Business
Development Special eNews: City of Highland Park

Attachments: SBA Business Questionnaire Vers 6.28.22. pdf; attachment.html

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks so much

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 8, 2022, at 8:32 PM, Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Kira,

The streets will be open at 6 PM or shortly after. No caution tape and no barricades. All items
left behind have been removed. There is damage to some properties in the area, which will be
addressed in the days to come.

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
This is Kira Kessler from Rock N Rags. Thanks so much for this positive update.

If we are to open from 6-9 PM tomorrow will the caution tape and everything be
down? I want so badly to welcome our community back together, just don’t want



to further traumatize anyone, so wanted to check with you before announcing it
on our socials.

Thanks,
Kira Kessler

PS: can you please add me to your business owners email list?

On Jul 8, 2022, at 7:42 PM, Steve Kessler <cdisccity@comcast.net> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hersch, Carolyn" <chersch@cityhpil.com>
Date: July 8, 2022 at 4:32:43 PM CDT

To: "Hersch, Carolyn" <chersch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: UPDATE WITH INSTRUCTIONS ON
HOW ACCESS YOUR BUSINESS Business
Development Special eNews: City of Highland
Park

iy 1o Telp prowa pons
3] e Ocoropmed ciambeoder Long

July 8, 2022

BUSINESS ACCESS & REOPENING UPDATE FOR BUSINESSE!
WITHIN THE JULY 4, INVESTIGATION PERIMETER

The following FAQ is provided to help businesses within the July 4 crir
investigation perimeter to set timeline expectations for your employees
suppliers, and customers, and connect you with resources and assista
best serve your customers and support your teams.

W hy



When can businesses within the investigation perimeter reopen?
Businesses can access their place of business by Saturday, July 9 at ¢
We anticipate that businesses will be able to resume regular business
or shortly after 6 PM Saturday, July 9.

Please note: to access your business you must fi
to EIm Place and go south on Second Street to
Backyard Grill at 1825 Second Street to check-in
the Police Officer on duty.

Will businesses within the investigation perimeter receive govern
funding to help them recoup losses and cover their payroll?

The Small Business Administration Economic Injury Disaster Loans, w
could be forgivable, may be available to qualifying businesses.

Please complete the attached form and submit it to me by Friday, July

that we can try to see if SBA loans or forgivable loans are an option fo
businesses.

Please keep records of your business expenses, losses (product, food
property), purchases, and payroll for July 4 through your date of reope
they may be needed as backup for other financial assistance. The City

researching an opportunity for business assistance. More information
forthcoming the week of July 11.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 6003E

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
Does the Business Rent or Own the property? (Rent/Ownj................. D Rent I:I Own

Does the Business have a Business Owners Insurance Policy? (Y/N]).... D Yes l:l No
If yes, is it a liability only insurance only policy?..................... D Yes I__—] No

Does the Business have a Mortgage? (Y/N).......cccveurerreerreensssseseseens l:l Yes D No

Estimated dollar value of the Commercial Building: §

Estimated Commercial Building dollar loss due to damage §

Estimated dollar value of Business Contents (Equipment/inventory): $

Estimated Business Contents dollar loss due to damage (Equipment/Inventory}): $

Is there an economic impact to the business other than building, equip and inventory loss? [:I Yes l:l No

Please check all that apply: l:l Significant Loss of Business Revenue :I Unemployment
l:l Other (please explain in comments box)

Additional Comments: (Explain any additional finaicail impacts and hardships this incident has caused or you anticipate.)






From: Tonys 8ella A

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:38 PM

Cc: Rebecca Kumar

Subject: CERT - PLEA for Saturday Volunteers at FAC
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good Evening -

The FBI is releasing the remaining ~1000 items tomorrow so they anticipate the FAC being very busy
all day. Lake County EMA is very concerned that we are understaffed for volunteers since its also
possibly the first day that people working can come. As many volunteers as can be found would be
greatly appreciated. Please do your best to see if anyone can come. If they have to shift their start or
end time 30 minutes to accommodate other plans that is way better than not having any support. In
addition, any Spanish speaking volunteers are a plus!

Please add any volunteer names to the google sheet.

Sign in Sheet

The support across the CERT teams has been incredibly awesome. Thanks so much!
Tonya

Tonya Balla

Citizen Cor af L -G ;

Lake County Emergency Management Agency - Volunieer

CERT Association of lllinois - Interim Board Member / Facebook Administrator
847-528-2623



From:

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:39 PM
To: ejason@cityhpil.com
Subject: eNews:
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
x| e
View as Webpage July 8, 2022 g g | 2

Gratitude for Our Community, Partners, and
Friends

Para leer este correo electronico en Espaiiol, haga clic aqui y luego
presione el botén azul en la parte superior de la pagina.

On Monday, July 4, we gathered together in the heart of our community to
celebrate our nation's independence for the first time in two years. The
Highland Park 4th of July Parade welcomes guests from all over our region to
celebrate with Highland Park and Highwood residents and business owners.
From the streamers and pinwheels at the children's bike and pet parade to the
row of American flags lining beautiful Central Avenue, our community is part of
treasured family traditions for Highland Parkers and neighbors throughout the
North Shore.

This year the music and laughter were punctured by the loud, insistent beat of
gunshots ricocheting around what we all recognize as our community's
gathering place. In little more than a few minutes, seven souls were lost and all
of our lives were forever changed. Those seconds punctuated by a high-

powered rifle will continue to echo and reverberate throughout our town long
after this summer.

Just over one month ago, Highland Park stood in solidarity with the people of
Uvalde, Texas, mourning the senseless loss of children and teachers in a
mass shooting at Robb Elementary School. At the time, we shared the
following: "We as a nation are marked by every loss of innocent life to




violence." This week, just a few days ago, our community experienced the
same feelings of fear, rage, and grief that have struck too many communities
across our country. We are heartbroken for all that was lost that day, and most
especially share in the grief of the families mourning the loss of a loved one.
We stand in solidarity with the victims who are recovering from injuries, and we
will do whatever we can to help all survivors in healing from this trauma.

As a City, we have also experienced a profound sense of gratitude for all those
who have come together to support us, from artists creating inspiring chalk art
to musicians writing songs, neighbors organizing meal trains and advocates
planning vigils, businesses from Highland Park and beyond donating food and
strangers lending a shoulder to cry on. To our government partners, especially
our friends at the Park District of Highland Park with whom we co-present the
4th of July Parade, we thank you for your support and treasure the opportunity
to serve this wonderful community alongside you. To our neighbors in
Highwood, we are one community, stronger together and forever intertwined.
To our non-profit, advocacy, and faith based organizations, thank you for
sharing your gifts of hope and purpose. To the generous individuals who have
so thoughtfully remembered our first responders, we thank you. And to all of
you, our neighbors, business owners, and friends, we are all honored to be
part of this wonderful town you call home.

Together, we will travel the difficult path of healing, honor the memory of those
who were kKilled, and extend each other grace and empathy as we navigate this
unchartered territory. Together, we are Highland Park Strong.

FBI Victim Assistance Center at Highland Park
'High School ' .

The FBI's Family Assistance Center (FAC) at Highland Park High School offers
support services and crisis assistance including counseling and mental health
services, spiritual care, and financial assistance if needed. The FAC will be
open Saturday from 10 AM to 5 PM. After that time, victim support and
property recovery will continue with services provided by other agencies at a
separate location. Representatives from multiple community organizations are
working together to continue to provide as much information and access to
services as possible. Please bookmark hpstrong.info for updates.

Anyone directly impacted by the events at the Highland Park 4th of July
Parade may benefit from support services. Victims are not just those who are
physically injured, but also those who were present and may be experiencing
emotional distress. All affected individuals and families should feel safe
accessing support services at the FAC and agencies available on
hpstrong.info, regardless of immigration status.



Click here for more information in English.
Click here for more information in Spanish.

Learn more about available support in English & Spanish. The City greatly
appreciates the partnership of the FBI and School District 113 in providing
these essential services to our community.

#HPStrong

Many organizations have provided aid and support as we grieve and recover.
Crisis Counseling, donations, volunteering, agencies, public updates,
community vigils, and more are all available for you. We will be adding
resources, updates, and other information at hpstrong.info. As we continue to
bring more resources and enhance services for all, we will share more

information. Our work continues because our community continues to heal. We
are #HPStrong.

Beginning next week, information will be available with an inline translation in
Spanish. Para leer este correo electronico en Espanol, haga clic aqui y luego
presione el botén azul en la parte superior de la pagina.

July 11: Ringing of Bells

On Monday, July 11 at 10:14 AM, churches throughout Highland Park will mark
the one-week anniversary of the shooting by tolling their bells seven times in

memory of the victims of this tragedy. Many thanks to the participating
churches for honoring the lives that were lost:

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

~July 13: Community Vigil



On Wednesday, July 13 at 7.00 PM City of Highland Park will host a vigil at
City Hall (1707 St. Johns Ave.) for the community to gather together and honor
the memory of the victims.

El Miércoles 13 de Julio a las 7:00 PM, la Ciudad de Highland Park organizara

una vigilia en el Ayuntamiento (1707 St. Johns Avenue) para que la
comunidad se reuna y honre la memoria de las victimas del 4 de Julio.

Donating Blood

Thank you for your incredible response to the City's blood drive scheduled for
July 13 at the Highland Park Country Club. All appointments have been filled.

The need for blood donations continues. Appointments may be available via
NorthShore University HealthSystem. Learn more.

City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035
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From: Brafford _

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:44 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com; ablumberg@cityhpil.com;
mholleman@cityhpil.com; alidawer@cityhpil.com; astolberg@cityhpil.com;
kstone@cityhpil.com; atapia@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Highland Park Mayor: Robert Crimo Ill's weapon was 'legally obtained’

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Yep, guns are the problem, right! Why are liberals so stupid and naive?

https://www.foxnews.com/us/highland-park-fourth-july-suspect-boozy-parents-who-often-called-911-home

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:09 PM

To: 'nrotering@cityhpil.com’; 'gneukirch@cityhpil.com'; 'ablumberg@cityhpil.com’; 'mholleman@cityhpil.com';
‘alidawer@cityhpil.com'; "astolberg@cityhpil.com’; 'kstone@cityhpil.com'; 'atapia@cityhpil.com’

Subject: Highland Park Mayor: Robert Crimo III's weapon was ‘legally obtained’

Mayor Rotering says now the U.S. needs to re-examine gun laws in the aftermath of this
tragedy. "This tragedy never should have arrived on our doorsteps and as a small town,
everybody knows somebody that was affected by this directly," The mayor added that she was
Crimo’s Cub Scout leader as a child, describing him as "just a little boy." "It’s one of those
things where you step back, and you say ‘What happened?'"

Indeed, we can all ask: “What happened”. Did the mayor look at the current picture of this
suspect? He’s covered in tattoos, and looks absolutely evil. The mayor is concerned about
guns, like every other liberal officeholder. What about the parents, parenting, family situation
and upbringing of this cub scout- turned monster? This is an example of the society and
culture we have allowed to develop in this country.

The mayor also said: "l think at some point the nation needs to have a conversation about
these weekly events involving the murder of dozens of people with legally obtained guns," "if
that is what our laws stand for, then | think we need to re-examine the laws." "l would rather
focus on why do we as a nation allow this to happen with such regularity? But, she only seems
to be concerned about gun laws. If so, she’s as ignorant and naive as the rest of the liberals.

Our society has become sick, not because of guns and gun laws , but because of the
destruction of the family, parents, parenting, single parents, family dysfunction, a culture of
warped, disgusting social media, loss of respect for authority (parents, teachers and the
police), loss of respect for self, family and life itself. The people we allow our children to hang

1



out with and bond with on social media play a role, a culture of tattoos, boys and girls who
can’t even understand and respect the difference between boys and girls, loss of respect for
each other’s bodies, the hatred spewed by groups like Black Lives Matter, The Critical Race
Theory bullshit, the hard drug culture, the appearance of far too many youth with boys and
girls in ridiculous ear, eye, nose and mouth hardware, failing schools where children aren’t
learning a damn thing, the LGBTQ+ ridiculous pride push, the pro-choice agenda with abortion
up until the day of delivery, etc. etc. etc.

You ask: “What happened”, just look at the picture this “little boy” cub scout now, and then
tell us it’s a gun law problem. This kid looks absolutely evil, like a true monster. Who would
ever want to hire someone who looks like that? If this kind of thing can happen in an upscale
community like Highland Park, imagine what is going on in all the liberal-controlled places
throughout the country that aren’t so upscale. If the kids are becoming drug addicts, drug
peddlers, zombie-looking freaks like this kid, they are being passed in school, told they are
privileged racists (if white), or victims of a lack social justice (if Black).

Look at the “wonderful job” our “leadership is doing. What a laugh! Start with Biden and
Harris, Pelosi, Schumer, the Obama’s, Elizabeth Warren, Maxine Waters, Al Sharpton, Ben

Crump, Joy Reid, Joy Behar, the mayor of Chicago, the DAs in places like LA. If you can’t see
the problem, there will be no solution.

This country is dying, and it’s not because of guns and gun laws. It will continue to die as long
as people like the Mayor keep focusing on the wrong things.

Sincerely,
Joe Brafford
Beavercreek, Ohio



From: Your Deerpath neighbors <reply@rs.email.nextdoor.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:47 PM

To: lamidei@cityhpil.com

Subject: From the village of Riverwoods. In light of the tragic...
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From the village of Riverwoods. In light of the tragic shooting that...
See more

Julie Donley
[ 25 [ =l 64 [ share

3 Amy Affrunti & 24 others replied

EAL b

Thils message is infended for lamidel@cityhpll.com. Unsubscribe here. Nexidoor, 420
Tayior Sireef, San Francisco, CA 84102



From: Cafe Dacha <info@cafedacha.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:51 PM

To: Hersch, Carolyn

Subject: sba application for cafe dacha

Attachments: SBA Business Questionnaire Vers 6.28.22 copy.pdf
[EXTERNAL EMAILJ

please see the form attached, thank you for your support and help Carolyn.

Thank you!

Cafe Dacha Management Team
Email: info@cafedacha.com
Phone: (847) 926-7024

Ce: [




(Vers. 6.28.22)

SBA Business Damage Survey
07/08/2022
Date:

KOSTENKO LLC (DBA CAFE DACHA)

Business Name:

ALEKSANDR KOSTENKO

Contact Name:
Physical Street Address: 675 CENTRAL AVE
1 HIGHLAND PARK
Business/Suite #: City: State: IL
60035 847-770-9802
Zip: (+4) {if known) Phone Number:
INFO@CAFEDACHA.COM
Email:
Does the Business Rent or Own the property? (Rent/Own)................. l__.—_] Rent D Own

Does the Business have a Business Owners Insurance Policy? (Y/N).... D Yes l_——-l No
If yes, is it a liability only insurance only policy?..................... . Yes No
Does the Business have a Mortgage? (Y/N).....ccccerercerrerrnrerenreniecnnenes Yes . No

Estimated dollar value of the Commercial Building: ¢ 1,200,000.00

Estimated Commercial Building doliar loss due to damage

Estimated dollar value of Business Contents (Equipment/inventory): $~

Estimated Business Contents dollar loss due to damage (Equipment/inventory): $

Is there an economic impact to the business other than building, equip and inventory loss? ‘ Yes No

Please check all that apply: D Significant Loss of Business Revenue Unemployment
Other (please explain in comments box)
Additional Comments: {Explain any additional finaicail impacts and hardships this incident has caused or you anticipate.)

FORCED BUSINESS SHUT DOWN DUE TO TRAGIC SHOOTING ON JULY 4TH PARADE IN THE
DOWNTOWN OF THE CITY OF THE HIGHLAND PARK AND INVESTIGATION IN THE PERIMETER WHERE
BUSINESS IS LOCATED.





